MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
MEETING AGENDA
FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL, NATHAN MEDIA CENTER
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
MONDAY, MAY 31, 2022
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

This meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and remote via Zoom. To join the meeting remotely, go to:
https.://us02web.zoom.us/j/81838804267 ?pwd=aThoMXZINW50K2hiN3NMaEh2VIANUT09

7:00 pm
7:10 pm

7:20 pm

7:25 pm

7:40 pm
7:50 pm

8:00 pm

8:05 pm

8:10 pm

8:20 pm

8:25 pm
8:30 pm

1.
2.

Board Reorganization: Election of Officers
Business
a. Warrants: 2225

b. Minutes: May 16, 2022, open session minutes
¢. Town Administrator Updates and Reports
Public Comment

5. FY22 Quarter 3 update and report from Finance Director Sarah Wood; votes may be taken

6. Review and discuss waiver request from Catherine Crowley for a monument in excess of the
allowable dimensions for a four grave lot at Oakdale Cemetery; votes may be taken

7. Review Summer meeting schedule and authorize a member to sign warrants: recommended
meeting dates are June 14 and 28, July 12, August 16 with the normal schedule resuming
September 6; votes may be taken

8. Review and discuss a petition to the General Court requesting additional liquor licenses;
votes may be taken

9. Review and vote on the following (re)appointments; votes may be taken:
e Select Board representatives: Community Preservation Committee; Master Plan

Committee: Municipal Property Tax Relief Committee

¢ Annual Committee Appointments; see attached

10. Review and vote to accept a Shared Streets & Spaces Program “Middleton Don’t Block the
Walk” grant from MassDOT in the amount of $3,080; votes may be taken:

11. Updates & Announcements

12. Executive Session pursuant to Mass. General Law chapter 30A, section 21(a)(2) with respect
to the Town Administrator’s aécrued vacation leave and the parties’ interests in a successor
agreement and chapter 30A, section 21(a)(3) with respect to collective bargaining with the
Middleton Police Benevolent Association and other units

Upcoming Meetings: June 14 & 28 Regular Select Board meetings

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



MEETING MINUTES
SELECT BOARD 2
FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL, NATHAN MEDIA CENTER
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949

TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2022
7:00 PM

This meeting was recorded
Present: Chair Brian Cresta, Tim Houten, Kosta Prentakis, Rick Kassiotis, Jeff Garber
Absent: None

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director Jackie
Bresnahan, Paul Pellicelli, Chief William Sampson, Roby Deschenes, Isabella Palmeira, Noorulain Tillu,
Jerome Thomas, Gary Bent, Town Clerk llene Twiss, and others

7:04PM  With a quorum present, Acting Chair Tim Houten called the meeting to order.

7:04 PM ROUTINES

¢ Warrant Approval: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided a brief review of Warrant #2224:
Payroll: $903,663; Bills Payable: $1,101,802; noting that the Town Accountant had reviewed the
warrant and requested the Board’s approval. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following
action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Select Board VOTED unanimously to
approve the warrant as presented.

e Minutes Approval: The Board was provided with the minutes from the May 3™ meeting and took the
following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Garber, the Select Board VOTED unanimously to
approve the minutes as presented.

e Town Administrator’s Report: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with
information and updates on the following:
e Election Day: Sheehan reminded everyone that tomorrow is Election Day, adding that the
polls open at 7AM and run through 8PM, at the gymnasium of the Fuller Meadow School.
e Town Meeting: Sheehan thanked everyone who attended Town Meeting, as well as all those
who helped with putting the Town Meeting together.
e Reappointments: Sheehan advised the Board that there are several reappointments in
tonight’s packet, adding that his office has asked those who are up for reappointment this

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2022 Page 1



year to contact his office. They will put together a list of additional reappointments for the
next meeting.

e Memorial Day Commemoration: Sheehan reported that a Memorial Day commemoration
will take place at 11am on May 30™, at the Flint Library. Guest speaker Doug Bryant is a WWII
veteran and a Middleton resident.

e Town Wide Yard Sale: Sheehan reported that the Friends of the COA is hosting a town-wide
yard sale on June 4™, from 8am-2pm, at the former golf course. All proceeds benefit the COA.

e Registration is open for Recreation Summer Program: Register at www.MiddletonMA.gov.
They are also taking applications for anyone interested in working at the camp. Registrations
accepted through May 23™.

Chair’'s Comments:
e Chair Cresta expressed his dismay at the level of discourse that is happening around the election,
reminding everyone that “we are all neighbors, all friends.” He encouraged everyone to get out
to vote tomorrow.

7:14PM  Public Comment Period: There were no public comments.

7:15PM  Acknowledgments:

e Timothy P. Houten, Select Board, 21 Years: Chair Cresta publicly acknowledged Tim Houten’s
service on the Select Board and other committees and boards in town. Board member Prentakis
also thanked Houten for his service. Board member Kassiotis added his thanks to Tim Houten.
Board member Garber thanked Tim Houten for his service to Middleton. Chair Cresta read aloud
a proclamation to Timothy P. Houten, in recognition of his 21 years of service to the Town of
Middleton. State Representative Brad Jones was in attendance to read aloud a proclamation from
the House of Representatives, which he presented Select Board member Tim Houten.

e Gary Bent, Veterans Services Officer, 4 years: Chair Cresta provided a brief history on Gary Bent’s
service to the Town as its Veterans Services Officer for the past four years. He read aloud a
proclamation, which will be given to Gary Bent.

7:30 PM  Review and Vote on the Following Reappointments:
e All Police Positions, through June 30, 2025:

o Chief William Sampson

o Captain Matthew Armitage

o Sergeants: David Arathuzik, Ronald Carpenter, Michael LeColst, Robert Peachey

o Full-Time Officers: Kosta Agganis, James Bernhard, Henry Bouchard, Joseph Fedullo,
Brian Kelley, Jordan Kemp, Adam Maccini, Robert Marino, Thomas McParland, Melissa
Witt

o Reserve Officers: Richard Cardinale, Steven Farinato, Mark Finer, John Griffith,
Leonardo Jorge, Richard Kassiotis, Michael Linehan, Wade Marabito, Michael Sampson

Chair Cresta noted that Roby Deschenes, Isabella Palmeira, and Noorulain Tillu were appointed
through June 30, 2025 at a previous meeting. The Board took the following action:

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2022 Page 2



On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Garber, the Select Board VOTED 4-0 to appoint
the list of police officers, as listed. Kassiotis abstained.

e Solid Waste Advisory Committee Ex-Officio Members:
o Paul Goodwin, DPW Director
o Nick Federico (Finance Director designee);
o Jackie Bresnahan (Town Administrator designee)

Chair Cresta advised the Board that all but the Ex-Officio members have already been appointed.
Select Board member Kosta Prentakis advised that the term is through June 30, 2024. After a brief
discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Garber, second by Prentakis, the Select Board VOTED unanimously
to appoint Paul Goodwin, Nick Federico, and Jackie Bresnahan to the Solid Waste Advisory
Committee as Ex-Officio members, through June 30, 2024.

7:34PM  Follow Up Discussion from Annual Town Meeting: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan
advised he put this on the agenda as a place holder. He expressed his appreciation to everyone who had
a hand in putting Town Meeting together and helping it so smoothly. He also thanked the voters for
attending, alleviating everyone’s fears of not having a quorum. Select Board member Tim Houten echoed
Sheehan'’s thanks. Select Board member Kosta Prentakis added his comments. Chair Cresta publicly
thanked Andy Sheehan for all the work he’s done, both this year and last year —during COVID — to educate
the public before the meetings, which, he believes, contributed to how well the Town Meetings have
gone.

7:39PM  Review and Vote on Zoom/Hybrid Capacity for Select Board Meetings: Chair Cresta began a
discussion on the benefits of continuing Zoom/Hybrid capacity for Select Board meetings, noting that it’s
been very helpful for transparency. Other members expressed their opinions on continuing with
Zoom/Hybrid meetings. Select Board member Jeff Garber asked how attendance is on Zoom, compared
with in-person meetings. Assistant Town Administrator Jackie Bresnahan advised that tonight, only Andy
Sheehan is on Zoom, but, she added that the number varies, depending on the agenda and the issues.
Bresnahan added that she is going to look into better ways of providing the hybrid meetings so it’s less
cumbersome for those that are setting it up. After discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Select Board VOTED unanimously to
continue the Zoom Hybrid capacity through the Town Election of next year, and make a decision on

whether to continue it after that for Select Board meetings.

7:48 PM  Review and Vote to Accept the Following Donations:
e Middleton Food Pantry $1,000 from the 99 Restaurant Holdings LLC

After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2022 Page 3



On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Garber, the Select Board VOTED unanimously to accept
the $1,000 donation to the Middleton Food Pantry from the 99 Restaurant Holdings LLC, with thanks.

7:50PM  Updates & Announcements

e Thanks to Candidates: Select Board member Kosta Prentakis thanked all candidates for elected
office for running and asked all candidates to remove their signs as quickly as possible after the
election.

e Board Committee Vacancies: Select Board Chair Cresta reminded residents that there continues
to be several vacancies on various boards and committees and encourages residents to look into
it and apply through the town’s website.

e Next Meetings: Chair Cresta noted that the Board will next meet on May 31%, with additional
meetings scheduled for June 14" and June 28™. They will set their summer schedule at the June
28" meeting.

7:51PM Adjourn

With no further business, on a MOTION made by Prentakis, the May 16™ meeting of the Select Board
adjourned at 7:51 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

J%th A Sti%ﬂretary

Timothy P. Houten, Select Board Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the meeting:

Agenda: May 16, 2022
Warrant #2224: Payroll: $903,663; Bills Payable: $1,101,802
Minutes:
e May3, 2022
Police Appointments for Terms Ending June 30, 2025
Letter from Council on Aging to Select Board, re: Middleton Food Bank Donations, 5/10/22

Town of Middleton Memorial Day May 30, 2022
Middleton Community Yard Sale June 4%, 2022

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2022 Page 4



TOWN OF MIDDLETON
Office of Finance Director/Town Accountant
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949
(978) 777-4966

s

TO: Select Board/Finance Committee
FROM: Sarah Wood
DATE: 5/1712022

SUBJECT: FY 2022, 3" Quarter Highlights

This report includes a summary of the 3™ quarter results as of March 31, 2022 of
FY 2022 for the General Fund, CPA Fund, Water Enterprise Fund, Sewer
Enterprise Fund, Appropriation Funds and Revolving Accounts. The General
Fund accounts for the Town's annual operating budget and the majority of the
capital budget. Exceptions include MELD and SESD assessments, which are
accounted for as enterprise funds and capital budget items that are for another
fund (i.e. CPA Fund, capital project funds).

General Fund Expenditures

As of March 31, 2022, 72.1% of the FY 2022 General Fund budget had been
expended. Please see the chart below for a breakdown of each major category’s
budget versus actual figures as of the third quarter in FY 2022. Encumbrances
and warrant articles are not included in these figures.

Major Category Adjusted Actual Percent
Budget Expended | Expended
General Government $ 2146668 | $1,284,770 60%
Public Safety 4,597,463 | 3,290,972 72%
Education 24,539,614 | 17,024,891 69%
Public Works 1,871,634 | 1,230,676 66%
Health and Human Services 508,456 312,109 61%
Culture and Recreation 676,897 466,092 69%
Debt Service 1,670,494 | 1,474,988 88%
State Assessments & Charges 326,229 237,213 73%
Unclassified 4,398,472 | 4,051,250 92%

At the end of the third quarter of the fiscal year the total year-to-date
expenditures should be around 75% of the departmental budget. The Recreation
Commission, Essex North Shore Tech assessment, debt service, retirement
assessment and liability insurance all typically have percentages exceeding 75%
in the third quarter as the majority of payments have been completed at this point
in time.



There are two additional departments that exceed the threshold, Snow & Ice and
Fire. Snow and Ice is currently in a deficit and $25,000 was raised at Town
Meeting to cover the deficit. The Fire Department has currently expended 76% of
its budget due to some large repairs on the ambulance and engine 2. The Chief
is keeping a close eye on his budget to see if any departmental transfers will be
needed at year end.

All other departments are well below the benchmark with the average, excluding
the unclassified categories, being 70%. There are currently no concerns about
any other departments exceeding their budgetary requirements at this time.

General Fund Revenues

Overall revenue collections were largely in line with current estimates. As of
March 31, 2022, 78% or $30,417,548 of total estimated revenues for FY 2022
($38,978,312) had been collected.

Local receipts are at 91% of budgeted expectations. Rooms excise, meals
excise, transfer station sticker fees, license and permits, fines and forfeitures,
and Medicaid reimbursements are all over 100% of budgeted expectations.
Investment income and PILOT are the only two categories to be below the 75%
benchmark. PILOT is due to timing of when we receive the MIT payment and
investment income has been trending poorly all fiscal year.

We did adjust for some of these increases when we set the FY22 tax rate and
have adjusted some of these categories in FY23's budget to reflect these trends
that are moving back towards our standard revenue collections. As the fiscal year
closes out and we go to set the FY23 tax rate we will be able to see how these
categories continue to trend to determine if further adjustments are needed.

CPA Fund Expenditures & Revenues
CPA expenditures are at 99% of budgeted expenditures, not inclusive of capital
items. This is consistent with expectations as debt service payments are paid in

the first half of the fiscal year.

Total CPA revenues are at 86% of the budget. Surcharge revenues alone are at
77% of the budget.

The current fund balance of the CPA fund is $791,419 (inclusive of prior
appropriated fund)



Water Enterprise Fund Expenditures & Revenues

Water expenditures are at 49% of the budget. This is not unexpected as the
majority of expenditures occur towards the end of the fiscal year as well as
$50,000 budgeted for extraordinary/unforeseen expenses.

The water fund revenues are at 3% of budget. The majority of the budget is
made up of a payment from the Town of Danvers that occurs at the end of the
fiscal year.

The current fund balance in the water enterprise fund is $1,144,697.43.
Sewer Enterprise Fund Expenditures & Revenues

Sewer expenditures are at 73% of the budget. The majority of expenditures is for
the town’s assessment to the South Essex Sewer District which is made out in
quarterly payments.

The sewer fund revenues are at 58% of budget. The largest grouping of
payments are billed in February so it is not unusual to be below the 75%
benchmark at this point in time

The current fund balance in the water enterprise fund is $31,038.37.

| hope the information presented is informative and helpful. If you have any
guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.



(pailpneun) sainipuadx3y 2z0oz 1e9A |easi
YIAl ‘Uo12|pplAl Jo Umo|

%0L S28'Z8T £Sh'ZEY 798'LYT TSLLPT 6E8'9ET 8/2'S19 AYYHEI1 019 (B30
%9v £TL'T £82°T L8T°T 00T'T - 000°S N1 NIQYVO 8¥S [e10L
%SL 18%'L vii'ze 18%'L 180t 1802 SZ6'6T TIDNNOD NMOL 1ML StrS [e1o]
%bE 66T'LS ZTE'6T SOE'6 646'€T 8209 11598 INIDV SNYY3LIA £VS [BI0L
%S9 265'(8 TLT'09T 8v6'6Y 985'/S ££9'TS £9/°112 9NIDV NO 1INNQD TS [B10L
%0L 29€'TY S68'L6 £61'87 19501 vs'8T LST'6ET HLTV3H 40 QYvOo9d TIS [e101
%S 6YE'9ET S6¥'182Z Zv9'Z0T T60'0TT 19£'89 Pr8'L1S NOILVLS YIISNVYL SZv [e10L
%901 (T19'9T) 19£'£62 vZ/'982 ¥9€'6 €121 052082 TYAOW3Y 321 8 MONS £2v [e10L
%19 0TI 0Z8'TS9 080'£6T 290'eS2 6£9°10C 070'€L0'T NOILVYLSININGY MdQ 0ZP [e101
%001 i 951'608 80Z'Z6T 66V TIY 6¥2'502 95¥'608 LNINSSISSY HOIL XSS STE [e10L
%SL 692'819'C 862°156'L ¥15'699°C 692'8T9'C ¥15'699°Z £95'G/S°0T LNINSSISSY LNIWONOISYIN PT€ 12101
%E9 £S¥'968'7 8ET'857'8 966TPT'S 168°LVS'E 052'89S'T 165'PSTET LIN3IWLYVd3a 100HDS TOf 810l
%0 002 = - - - 002 319V1SNOD 96 €101
%9 ovL'6 L8111 959'S L6T9 reE's LT6'9T TOYLNOD IVNINY Z6T |BI0L
%L9 £50'06 06%'€8T ovs‘ss 129'0L 62€'vS £PS'eLT NO{123dSNI DNIA1ING THZ |e1oL
%9L ST0°vTS LLSVOL'T L66'S0S 421885 £57°0T9 165'822°C 3414 0ZZ 2oL
%L9 81789 8T/'S8E'T 986'79v 685°€0S SYT'LIY 702'890'T 32110d 0TZ [230L
%ES S20v SL6'T - SL6'T - 0009 L1¥0d34 NMOL S6T [e10L
%S 06%'T9 SL6'TL 9£6'cE v62'ZT 9vL'9T SOV YET ONIQTING NMOL Z6T 2301
%0 7551 - - - - 7551 33LLIWINGD NYId HI1SYIA TST (8101
%8¢ £9€°E 87ET 87S 9gs 92 069t $1v3ddV 40 Q¥v08g 9.1 [e10L
%9 9.6l 7TT'8L SI8v¢ £87'67 ¥Z8°€T 860'7CT a¥v0g ONINNV1d SLT |e10L
%0/ 700'L2 797'€9 8790 LLT'ET LEV'6T 92'06 NOISSIAINOD NOILYAYISNOD TLT [e10L
%TT ¥5L°TE 190V 8 €057 0S5°T ST89¢ SNOILD313 Z9T |e2oL
%E9 129'99 vILZTT £22'0¢ 8TE'LY £91°SE GEE'RLT Y312 NMOL T9T [B10L
%0L LE]'TIT 855'59Z 89/'T6 £90'V9 £2/'80T 96E'8/E SIA SST [B101
%SS 6LL'SE 1ZTvP 75841 9€59T £€8°6 000°08 TISNNOI NMOL TST 18101
%001 i 00S'T 00S'T - - 00ST SANVT NMOL 40 NVIQOLSND 9vT [e10L
%95 985'82T 715791 80809 079'tS ¥80'ct L60'T62 YOL23110D/434NSYIYL SHT [eI0L
%0L 1/9'SS 789471 0LL'TY z0L'9t 012'8¢ £GE'€8T SHOSSISSY THT [EIOL
%99 0E¥'Z9 181721 696'8€ z€0'91 08T'9€ T19€8T LNVLNNODOY NMOL SET [e10L
%L 000'€6 0002 000°L - - 000°00T aNN4 JAYISIY TET 2101
%8 68S°E (413 - ZET 08T T06'S JILLININOD 3DNVNIH TET jB10L
%€9 ST0'0€T (9€'6TT €L£'08 8.1'08 915'85 765'6vE N3IWLDITIS ZTT |20t
%0 002 2 S 5 ) [ SIS S | 00z HYOLV4IAOWN NMOL ¥TT 12101
aasn % 13sang Q30N3dX3 QiA P JI9uend € 493enp T Jouenp 1 49Menp 139and aNNn4 TvYINIoe
319V1IVAY {eaol zezoz/og/9 Teoz/te/e teoT/iEfTT 1eoe/ot/e papu3 pouiad ay} 104




-128pnq s,|00Yas 3y} pue puny s,g13 0| 1IN0 pajeunol ale sainypuadxs
25941 Jo uojuod 5, 13N pue |00YIS 3Y] ‘Y2JBIA U] "$150D |[B SUII9A0D UMO] 31 UM pasuadxa Ajjeliul a.Je $3143s 006 2Y3 Ul s9po) jeauawiedaq sy

%€L | vov'ose ¢ | ove‘os 3 $|ev8'c  $[ser'ts $[ess'9z  $[wweTil | GNN4 3SIYdYILNT ¥IM3IS [el01
%6y | TE9'6PT  $ | T9ETVT . $|tes'st  $|vos'es  $[aloor  $[zesTeZ _ aNN4 3SIYdYILNT YILVM [E30L
%66 | 002'T $ | oov‘zzT g $ | oo $|009'tk  $|o000'08 $[o009'€zT _ Vd jeloL
%U'ZL | 996°29€°TT § | z96'zLe'6T S| - $ | 901'2zes § | s€6'vBIOTS | €50°998°0TS | 8z6'SELOY | annd Tv¥3INao |eloL

%00T S 008'8EET > 008856 000'08¢ 008'8EET SANN4 ¥YIHLO OL SHIISNVYL 296 (€101
%16 SET'ST §97'veT {z6€2ST) 91¢Z'T Tvv'08¢ 005'6€¢ JONVYNSNI ALMIGYI St6 |e10L
%S9 99Z'8¢ YELTL 96T‘EC 0€8'LE 80107 000°0TT XVL1 d3a/34vDIgIN 916 [e10L
%09 €021 L6L°T £29 [4%] 79s 000°€ IDNVUNSNI dNOYD ST6 [eI0L
%69 652902 SOE‘1SS 06€°T6T 6CTv6T L¥8'S9T ¥729'L6L IINVHNSNI HLTV3IH #16 (2301
%ZT ETT'ET L8LT |44 S0ET 79z 000°ST ANIWAOTJININN ET6 (€101
%00T 5 9/6'L¥8'T (s15cer) = 16%'082°C 9/6°/8'T LNIW3IYILIY TT6 [BIOL
%6¢ LY0'EE SZS'ET 983/ - 6€9°S 7L5'9Y IAYISIY NOILYSNIJINOD OT6 |e30L
%EL 9T0'68 €12'L8T 1609/ LSL'6L S9E‘T8 672'9Z¢ SIOYVHD B SLNIAWSSISSY I1V1S 08 [e10L
%838 90S'S6T 886'VLV'T £50'28¢ 85096 8/8'960'T v61°'0L9'T 3DIAY3S 1930 0TL |eyoL
%0 000°s - F = = 000°s IVAILS3S STIIM 43IHD €69 1e10]
%0% ¥66'C 900°Z 9EY'T 018 - 000°s AVA TYIYOW3IIN Z69 [e10]
%0 000°'T = : - 5 000°T NOISSIWIWOD TVIIYOLSIH T69 [ei0L
%79 986'8T €E9'TE - ¥60'€ 6£5'87 6T9°0S NOISSININOD NOILYIYITY 0€9 |e3o]




Fund
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
CAP PRO)
CAP PROI
CAP PROJ
CAP PRO!
CAP PRO)
CAP PRO)
CAP PROJ
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CPA
CPA
CPA
CPA
CPA
CPA
CPA
CPA
CPA

Town of Middleton, MA
Fiscal Year 2022 Warrant Articles Expenditures {(unaudited)

Fiscal Year Article # Account Name
STM 2015 2 ATHLETIC FLD MAINT
2017 17 REMEDIATE NATSUE WAY
2018 29 FM SECURITY SYSTEM
2019 18 COA KITCHEN EQUIPMENT
2019 25 BYLAW CONSULTANT
STM2019 3 MAINTENANCE OF GOLF COURSE
2020 19 HR SOFTWARE
2020 19 PAINT EXTERIOR OF MEMORIAL HALL
2020 19 REPLACE SCBA
2020 19 REPLACE SQUAD 5 PUMP
2020 19 BALLISTIC VESTS AND HELMETS
2020 19 FM END USER TECHNOLOGY
2020 19 FM PLAYGROUND/PARKING STUDY
2020 19 BRIGADOON TREE/SIDEWALK
2020 19 COA REFINISH HARDWOOD FLOORS
STM2020 9 40 SCHOOL STREET ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING
STM2020 11 105 S MAIN STREET MAINTENANCE
2021 10 FIBER OPTIC NETWORK
2021 10 MEMORIAL HALL RAMP REPLACEMENT
2021 10 PURCHASE BULLET PROOF VESTS
2021 10 DIGITIZE INSPECTIONAL SERVICE RECORDS
2021 10 HM END USER TECHNOLOGY
2021 10 FM END USER TECHNOLOGY
2021 10 MEALS ON WHEELS CAR
2022 19 CHARTER REVIEW
2022 19 CAI ADVANCED QUERY MODULE
2022 19 CYCLICAL INSPECTIONS
2022 19 EXCHANGE SERVER UPGRADE
2022 19 WARRANTY RENEWALS
2022 19 CYBERSECURITY PROTECTION
2022 19 REPLACE WIRESS ACCESS POINTS
2022 19 MUNIS UPGRADE
2022 19 HANDICAP RAMP RELACEMENT
2022 19 TOWN-WIDE HANDICAP IMPROVEMENTS
2022 19 PURCHASE CRUISER RADIOS
2022 19 PURCHASE RADAR GUNS
2022 19 PURCHASE LICENSE PLATE READER
2022 19 AED REPLACEMENT
2022 19 POLICE STATION UPGRADES
2022 19 FIRE VEHICLE REPAIRS
2022 19 RADIO/TELEPHONE RECORDER
2022 19 OUTFIT/TRAIN NEW FIREFIGHTER
2022 19 DIGITIZE INSPECTIONAL SERVICE RECORDS
2022 19 REPLACE 2005 MOWER
2022 19 DPW BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
2022 19 ADDITIONAL CHAPTER 90
2022 19 COA BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
S$TM2022 9 BOSTON ST SIDEWALK
STM2022 11 IT & CYBERSECURITY
2019 2 MASTER DESIGN STUDY 105 S MAIN
2021 10 JOHN DEER TRACTOR
2021 10 DPW 1 TON DUMP TRUCK
2021 10 DPW PURCHASE INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK
2022 19 DPW PURCHASE 2007 ROLL-OFF TRUCK
2022 19 REPLACE ENGINE 1
2022 MUNICIPAL COMPLEX
2016 26 OAKDALE CEMETERY WORK
2019 18 OAKDALE CEMETERY IMPROVEMENTS
2015 34 PHASE 1 RAILS TO TRAILS
2018 35 CURTIS SAW MILL PROJECT
2019 10 EMILY MAHER PARK IMPROVEMENTS
2020 21 DIGITIZE HISTORIC RECORDS
2020 21 RUBCHINUK PARK IRRIGATION
2021 6 COMPLETE DIGITIZATION OF HISTORIC RECORDS
2022 12 TRAMP HOUSE ROOF REPAIRS
2022 12 MUNICPAL COMPELX COMMONS
2022 12 CAMP CREIGHTON CONSERVATION RESTRICTION

Original
Appropriation
35,000
165,000
101,358
8,000
50,000
25,000
14,727
4,000
5,000
9,000
8,300
34,198
15,000
75,000
7,500
10,000
5,000
100,000
20,000
21,000
45,000
144,048
80,833
35,500
15,000
1,300
10,000
7,000
7,500
10,000
5,000
10,000
25,000
10,000
8,500
5,000
22,050
9,000
10,000
7,500
17,080
25,580
45,000
16,240
25,000
100,000
5,700
33,000
55,000
325,000
60,000
75,000
173,000
200,000
710,000
61,590,000
63,000
15,000
130,000
4,900
45,000
89,000
24,500
5,000
17,000
300,000
50,000

Available Balance
at11/21

1,604
134,895
5,929
1,417
50,000
17,500
13,380
2,706
4,025
9,000
8,300
4,031
5,656
75,000
2,812
1,100
3,747
100,000
20,000
1,309
45,000
10,415
7,096
705
15,000
1,300
10,000
7,000
7,500
10,000
5,000
10,000
25,000
10,000
8,500
5,000
22,050
9,000
10,000
7,500
17,080
25,580
45,000
16,240
25,000
100,000
5,700
33,000
55,000
62,607
5,565
8,280
1,423
200,000
710,000
61,590,000
6,308
10,827
114,519
743
14,758
236
17,305
5,000
17,000
300,000
50,000

YTD Expended

9280
2,151
228

6,566
925
14,554
979

18,618
32,435
4,708

317
2,126
925

3,510
9,670
35,622

Available Balance at|
3/31/21
1,604
133,915
3,778
1,189
50,000
17,500
13,380
2,706
1,460
9,000
8,300
1,935
5,656
75,000
2,812
1,100
3,747
100,000
20,000
62
2,462
4,768
1,737
635
15,000
591
2,340
7,000
2,650
10,000
5,000
8,566
25,000
10,000
2,486
2,465
22,050
9,000
3,434
6,575
2,526
24,601
45,000
16,240
6,383
67,565
992
33,000
55,000
62,290
3,439
7,355
1,423
200,000
710,000
61,590,000
2,798
1,157
78,897
743
14,758
236
17,305
5,000
17,000
300,000
50,000




Fund
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General

Department
Town Accountant

MIS

Town Clerk
Town Clerk
Conservation
Pub Buildings
Police

Police

Police

Police

Police

Police

Police

Police

Fire

Insp. Services
Insp. Services
School
School

Other Schools
DPW

COA

Library
Library
Library
Unclassified
Unclassified
Unclassified

Town of Middleton, MA
Fiscal Year 2022 Encumbrance Expenditures (unaudited)

Balance at
Account Name Approved YTD Expended 3/31/22
Office Supplies 500 500 -
Telephone 1,012 1,012 -
Operating Supplies 1,615 547 1,068
CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,653 1,080 4,573
Travel 95 95 -
Fuel DPW BLDG 129 129 -
Electricity/Water 25 25 -
Equip Maintenance 346 346 -
Printer/Copier 88 88 -
Contractual 900 900 -
Office Supplies 5 5 -
Building Maintenance 26 26 -
Travel 2,576 2,576 -
New Cruiser 5,635 5,635 -
Building Maintenance 106 106 -
Printing/Copier 115 115 -
Contractual Services 3,000 3,000 -
Salaries 541,058 541,058 -
Supplies 179,071 161,485 17,586
Out of District Tuition 13,000 12,117 883
Road Machinery Maintenance 35 35 -
Other Supplies 2,974 2,964 10
Equipment 4,614 4,614 -
Programs 480 480 -
Books 5,268 5,268 -
Health and Dental Ins 2,081 2,081 -
Life Insurance 54 418 6
Unemployment 306 306 -
S 770,766 S 746,640 S 24,125




sainypuadxa JeaA |edsyy 1oy pareidosdde yses 9244 2yl 9pn|oul J0U SB0P SANUANDI PR1RSpng 910N

dedas uo pasied AelI9AQ JO 19N 44
"9]ge|ieae 10U $3un8ly paraspng sa1ed1pu| 4

(pa1ipneun) sanuaAdy Zzoz 1B9A [edsld

VN ‘UOI3|PPIIAl 4O UMO]

%85 |(665‘91) $ | SbL'v9 e $[tev'es  s[erze $cot $|vreTIT $ | ANN4 3SIYdYILNE @S3S [e10)L
%E |(ttv'esz)  $ [ 1858 $| - $ |(€02) $ | s99 $ | oz1's $| 266167 S | aNN4 ¥3LVM [e101
%L8 |(€T9'LY) $|se'ste s - $|ovs'ec  $[ste’s9r $ [ 0z9'99 $|880'€9E  $| Vd) |eloL
%8L |(bos'09s'8)  $ [8vs'ziv'oe $| - $ [ s55'9v9'0T § [ £86'€vv'6 S | 9002201 S [ ZTE'BL6'BE $ | aNN4 TYY4INID [el0L
%b6 (z16'5) 215416 - - 000'€EE 715788 veTv'zL6 NI S¥IISNVYL
%9L (TEP‘189) TrS'ves8'T » TSP'I8S BES'E6S 755°679 2L6'S0P'C aiv ivis
%E0T ¥ES0C eSO - 00T'€E - YEY'L 000°0Z 1NIWISHNGINIZY AIVOIaIN
%LS {sot'L1) S68°Te i ¥15'6 LTT0T ¥92'€ 000°0¥ JNOONI INJWLSIANI
%101 514 60'S - STe'T 1187 €167 000°S S$1134404 ANV S3NI4
%LCT 08€'TET 08€'TT9 = TL8°2L02 188°8TC 8¢9'v8T 000°08¥ SLINY3d ANV SISN3IDIN
%96 {roz'9) 96L'EVT . 09T°ZY 08L9% 958'%S 000°0ST INNIATY TVINIWLHYLIA HAHLIO
%9L {09£°6) 0vZ'0E 5 001’6 ovr'vT 0049 000°0F SAIMILINID - SINNIATYH TVINIWLIYYLIA
%E6 {s£) S¢6 - = €19 €TE 000°T SA1HVHE1T - SINNIAITY TVINIWNLEVYLIA
%8 (6TLcT) T8CTIT = 955'€€ 6SE°0€ 99¢'L¥ 000'SET §334
%v0T 0508 050°8T¢C - 00"y 52076 SZ9'6TT 000'0TZ $334 ILSYM QI10S - SIIAYIS YOS SIDYVHD
%00T : EST'ENT : EST'ENT = EST'EVT Q13w - 101id
%E9 (€16'LY) £80'28 - £8078 - - 000'0€T 1011d
%EL (eLz'12) £TL'8S - 9/9'/T €C6'ET 8TI'LT 00008 S$IXV1 NO 1S3Y3LNI ANV SAILTVNId
%80T €08'9T €08'9T2 - 868'8S €48'6L Z€0'8L 000002 STVAW - 3S10X3 ¥3HLO
%L9T SE0'OF SE000T - 8LL'ST Th6'7S STE'6C 000°09 OO - 3510X3 ¥3HLO
%08 (v¥£'s01) 952765 - 860'V9€E'T 166'TL L9T'8ST 000000 3519X3 1JIHIA HOLOW
v/N e/u | 90v'06 z #8179 S65°E £79°TT * 3YNSO1D3IYOS/I1LIL/NINT XYL,
%9L (6€€'£55°L) S09'TTS'ET - £98°088°L [A4%1:44 009'S6L'L ¥¥6'8L0°TE x31V1S3 1v3Y
%08 (9vsTrT) €LT'PRS S 3 S | v6v'0€T S| s0.'L8 S | vL6's9c S | 614922 S SIXV1 AL43IdOYUd TYNOSHId
Q3AITDFY % 135ang JNN3AIY ALA 7 Jeyenpy € 13uenp T 49uenp T J3uend 135ang ANN4d TVH3INI9
YINO/(¥IANN) 2101 zzoz/og/9 zeoz/ie/e  TZoZ/iE/Tn 1Z0z/0€/6 Papu3 pouad ay Jod




0Z6'st e €95°C 89€'€T SLINY3d ANV SISNIDIT SIWYYIYIS

00T‘9 - 0021 006y INIWIDYNVIA HILYMINYOLS

619°LT (gT'T) 8sT's 869'€C aNN4 diYdl vod

€65°ST - - €66°'ST $334 @1314 ¥3Isn

927'ST S 3 S = 92T'st S DNIATOAIY NOILV3HD3Y
e/1e/e ze/ie/e ee/ie/e 1202/T/L

JO se ajuejeg pung jo se mw..su_t:wnxm JO S 9NUIAIY JO se 2Juejeg pung

(paitpneun) spung Suinjonay
VA ‘UOI3IPPIN JO UMO]




Town of Middleton, MA
Appropriation Funds (unaudited)

Fund Balance as of Revenue as of

3/31/22 3/31/22

AMBULANCE FUND S 1,026,491 $ 455,378
PEG 497,719 212,774
SPED RESERVE FUND* 151,367 1,998
OPEB* 2,107,263 68,200
STABILIZATION* 2,196,923 29,762
CAPITAL STABILIZATION* 889,838 8,000
SPED STABILIZATION* 362,110 6,341
RETIREMENT STABILIZATION* 426,930 5,231
SIDEWALK STABILIZATION* 125,800 =

FACILITIES COMPLEX STABILIZATION* 250,000 -

Fund Balance

FY 23 after
Appriopriation  Appropriations
S (621,821) $ 404,670
(255,270) 242,449
- 151,367
100,000 2,207,263
- 2,196,923
- 889,838
52,000 414,110
- 426,930
- 125,800
- 250,000

* Revenue amount indicates interest only.

10




AM3LIWD S0 Ldns

- 3lva

HILIVW SIHL NI NOLLVAIAISNOD 8N0A 304 NOA SNVHL 3A ATIWYH ASIACMD THL 40 4IvHI8 NO
031300V 38 01 VRNOWW SIHL ATV DL

NOISSIWY3d 04 ONDISY 3V 3A ONY_ AQTIV SNOLLOILSRY 3HL NVHL ST IVL ALHOTIS ST WROWVEW SIHL
1071 ND 3INO ONILSIX3 3HL DIFND LI NO STWYN 3103 0I0H TTA HOHA LNSWINOW ASN

SIHL HLIA 30v71d38 OL INVA AHL IVHL 107 SI3HL NO INSWNNOV V SYH OHA ATIWYH THL ST SIHL

— AIIASY MIFHL ¥0J SUINOISSIWWOD ANILIVED FHL OL 1 IWe3d

INFVNNOW STHL (VA0S 3SVTId NOLLYSEANGD SNOHd 8D o3d

L1005 ¥v30 || STHONL IRHL ALMDS |

‘A8 J3A08dAY

-«

Ave
e — —_—_7

INOHS J
l/\l.)\.f;xu..ll\ﬁ el —— 7 T~ P . 7 =a ]
0T0Z °§ 130—~9¥51 1130 ] ¥102 %1 "ai—~¥ 961 "01 120
_SOWV3S. T drilild | SSaL. ‘T VSTEL
HLIGd 31 : GIHSIUN 3K | CITTE TORF == GIHSIUL K |
RJ6 2| ' 1HOH Q00D 1 { Id3 3nUH T |
\ AHON04 INEH | 284 31
o | .
\ /  1N8 NoIS3a SHL
OL &¥ IyIS =8
THA NO2S30
SS0D

_ diHd ONvEsSnH y3H
Ol 1X3N 38-Nv2 3HS NOLVT
0S LNIWINOW 30 A9 SHL
hymmmu_.EE@oc a._w.mwéhuﬁum

43 WVH OL
STV VRN TIA /[@@T

INSWNNOW D 1NOYS R R
ANIHEHLYD L vSREI T Hd
J0d OBAMS3 S
3AVY9 SIHL

T
[(S=HONT ATHHL |

g HOvE ONV INOHH ND mmZ_mh.Z.
21204 QYOI BAT HLIA >0V ONV INOYd

“13A28 HSI'0d #51 'dOL HSI0d 8-B X 1-1 X 2-€ 3svE

HLIA LN3WNNOW 20 M3VE ONV INDY- NO NOIS3d
ONIMYYO SIHL 10N O10Hd d3HJVL LY
¥3d dNOLNOJ SSOND I3 TVID3dS

H3LId X308 30NVIVE € HSI'I0d 2-€ X B-B X 92 'SSoM0

JLINVYD ASNS J4uva Mavo

el B2 AW
LIWa3d J351A3Y

12T JPOYRNG SO VoG W wois
2602-¥L9 (BLE) “XVd GE0L-¥L9 (8L6) “ANOHA
Y¥eI0 YN 'NINHITN
JTHUIS SDVINIMYEN 112
N'STYRIOWIN 1ZZI'T0D

S3HINL XIS
Aly0d

| 51 1HDIEH
TV ¥3A0




Chapter 378
Oakdale Cemetery

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Middleton 3-19-1991.
Amendments noted where applicable.]

[Most recent amendments adopted by unanimous (5-0) vote of the Board of Selectmen
at a remote meeting held on May 5, 2020]

§ 378-1 General provisions.

A. The adoption and enforcement of the following rules and regulations are necessary to
maintain good order within the Cemetery, to protect the interests of proprietors and to
preserve the beauty of the grounds. All persons are urgently requested to report
immediately any act of discourtesy or other breach of propriety.

B. The Cemetery Commission reserves the right to temporarily suspend or modify a
regulation, but such act shall not be constructed as affecting the general application or
enforcement of such rule.

C. The rules and regulations and schedule of prices as established by the Cemetery
Commission are subject to change without notice.

D. All provisions of MGL c. 114 shall be adhered to, including penalties for infringement
of the law.

E. The Superintendent of Public Works is in full charge of the Cemetery and is responsible
for the enforcement of the rules and regulations and for maintaining the Cemetery in
conformance with the principals to which it was dedicated.

§ 378-2 Cemetery hours.

A. The gates of the Cemetery will be open daily from 8:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m., except from
November 1 to March 1, when they will close at 4:30 p.m.

B. Any unauthorized person found within the Cemetery outside the prescribed opening
hours will be deemed a trespasser and as such will be liable to prosecution.

C. The term "gate" as used herein shall mean any or all the established entrances to the
Cemetery, whether or not equipped with moveable barriers.

§ 378-3 Office hours.

All business related to the Oakdale Cemetery may be done through the Superintendent of
Burials whose office is located at the Department of Public Works office, 195 North Main
Street, during normal business hours, Monday through Friday, 7:00AM-3:00PM. The office
is closed on all legal holidays and weekends. [5-5-2020]

§ 378-4 Sale of lots.
Sale of lots at Oakdale Cemetery shall be restricted to residents or former residents of the
Town of Middleton, with the following restrictions to former residency purchases:



(1)
(2)
(b)
@)

Any former resident of the Town of Middleton must show satisfactory proof of former
residency before said sale of lot and be restricted to the sale of no more than a two-grave
lot. Satisfactory proof may include but is not limited to the personal knowledge of
Public Works staff, birth or marriage certificate, tax or utility bill, or similar. [5-5-2020]

Former residency purchases shall be subject to the fee structure established by the Board
of Selectmen/Cemetery Commissioners which may be adjusted from time to time. All
graves are sold with perpetual care.

The fee structure is as follows:
Single-grave lot: $600.
Double-grave lot: $1,200.

All other interment fees shall apply at the time of interment.

Payment for sale of lots shall be payable to the Town of Middleton. The deed of a lot
shall not be delivered, no stone or marker may be erected, and no work will be done on
the lot until the purchase price is fully paid. [5-5-2020]

A maximum of four graves may be purchased by any one household. Any requests for
more than four graves must be first approved by the Board of Selectmen after a
recommendation received in writing by the Superintendent of Public Works. [Added 3-
15-2016; amended 3-29-2016]

No lot or grave at the Oakdale Cemetery shall be sold to anyone who is not a current or
former resident of the Town of Middleton at the time of such sale. [Added 3-15-2016;
amended 3-29-2016; 5-5-2020]

No lot or grave shall be sold to anyone who was a Middleton resident solely as a result
of incarceration at any detention facility located in Middleton. [5-5-2020]

§ 378-5 Lots.

A.

Cemetery lots shall not be used for any other purpose than as a place of burial for the
human dead, and all burials therein shall be under the personal charge of the
Superintendent of Burials, to whom shall be paid such fees for opening a grave as shall
be established by the Cemetery Commissioners.

All lots will be defined by a suitable corner marker and numbered by the Department of
Public Works, hereinafter referred to as the "Department," and it is unlawful for any
person to remove or tamper with said marker.

No lot will be deeded to more than one owner, nor will a lot be divided. No objections
exist to an agreement between or among families as to the parts of the lots to be used by
each, but the Department will not undertake to record or enforce such agreements.

In case of the decease of a proprietor, it shall be the duty of the heirs or devisee to file
with the Department satisfactory proof of ownership (MGL c. 114, § 29).

If any monument or effigy or any structure whatsoever or any inscription is placed in or
upon any lot which shall be determined by the Cemetery Commissioners to be improper



P.

Q.

or offensive, they shall have the right and it shall be their duty to instruct the
Superintendent of Public Works to enter upon said lot and remove such improper or
offensive objects.

No fence, curbing, railing, wall, hedge, embankment, ditch or other lot enclosure shall,
at any time, be erected or placed in or around any lot, and the establishment of the grade
of any lot shall be subject to the approval of the Superintendent of Public Works, and the
work of grading shall be done by employees of the Department.

Residents purchasing new graves or lots must make said purchase in the section open for
sale at that time, e.g., if purchase is for a two-grave lot, it must be made in the section
and row being sold at that particular time. No exceptions will be made.

No proprietor shall suffer the remains of any person to be interred within his lot for hire.

All interments or other work shall be under the personal charge of the Superintendent or
designee(s). [5-5-2020]

No sale, transfer or assignment of any lot shall be valid without the approval of the
Cemetery Commission.

Proprietors may erect a memorial structure on their lot subject to the regulations set forth
under § 378-11, Memorial structures.

Proprietors may cultivate plants on their lots subject to the approval of the Department,
but if such planting becomes neglected or is deemed objectionable or detrimental, the
Superintendent reserves the right to remove such planting. If done on lots under
perpetual care, the owner must bear the expense of putting the ground in proper
condition again.

On lots or graves where no monument has been erected the sod under no condition shall
be allowed to be broken.

The Superintendent shall remove from lots and graves flowers or emblems whenever, in
his opinion, the same have become so withered or decayed as to render their removal
desirable. Floral emblems so removed will be put in a common dump and employees
shall refuse to attempt to find them after they have been disposed of.

The Cemetery Commission reserves the right to alter the plot of walks, avenues and
unsold areas.

No lights of any kind shall be allowed in the Cemetery.

Lot owners making improvements on lots that are under perpetual care will be charged
with any necessary expense of putting lots in order, after such improvements are made.

§ 378-6 Trees and shrubs. [5-5-2020]

A.

If any trees or shrubs on any lot shall by means of their roots or branches, or otherwise,
become detrimental to the adjacent lots, avenues or paths, or dangerous or inconvenient
to passengers, it shall be the duty of the Department, for the time being, and it shall have
the right to enter into said lot and remove said trees and shrubs or such part thereof as
are thus detrimental, dangerous or inconvenient.



No person shall trim or remove any tree or shrub, whether or not it is on his own lot. The
Department will on request perform all such work at no cost.

The Department will use constant care in examining trees, removing such parts thereof
as appear to be dangerous or detrimental, but expressly disclaims responsibility for
damage to either persons or property resulting from falling trees or parts thereof.

§ 378-7 Grounds.

A.

Operators of vehicles within the Cemetery must drive with care and at a low rate of
speed because of poor visibility and sharp turns.

On Memorial Day no vehicle except those accompanying and a part of a memorial
procession will be allowed in the Cemetery before 12:00 noon.

Motorcycles, bicycles, go-carts, three- or four-wheel all-terrain vehicles and
snowmobiles are excluded from the Cemetery at all times.

All persons are forbidden to injure or molest any bird or wild animal, or to molest its
nest or other habitation.

The taking of firearms into the Cemetery is forbidden except by authorized persons on
military occasions.

No tree or shrub shall be removed, except by the Department, and all persons are
forbidden to gather flowers, either wild or cultivated, or to break or injure any tree,
shrub or plant.

No employee of the Department will be allowed to receive any fee or other
compensation whatsoever for service rendered to any person.

Persons within the Cemetery conducting themselves improperly will be requested to
leave and upon refusal will be compelled to do so.

Dogs and horses are not allowed in the Cemetery at any time.

All work done within the Cemetery shall be performed by employees of the Department
or by permission of and under the supervision of the Superintendent.

No hunting is allowed within the Cemetery property and no vehicles are to be left
unattended within Cemetery property for the purpose of hunting on adjacent properties.
Vehicles found violating this regulation will be towed at the owner's expense.

No private vehicles will be allowed to plow out the Cemetery roads at any time. Any
damage done to stones and/or the grounds, roads, trees, shrubs, etc., will be at the
expense of the violator of this subsection.

The Department reserves the right to open the Cemetery at a reasonable time after any
winter storm.

All water faucets located in the Cemetery are to be used for the sole purpose of filling
buckets/jugs with water for the caring of flowers and shrubs on one's lot. In no instance
is a hose or sprinkler to be hooked up to these faucets. Care in making sure water faucets



are completely shut down after use is requested. Any misuse or damage to these faucets
should be reported immediately to the Department of Public Works office.

§ 378-8 Funerals.
All funerals must enter the Cemetery through the main gate and upon entering shall be under
the charge of the Superintendent or designee(s). [5-5-2020]

§ 378-9 Interments.

A.

Undertakers are required to provide the Public Works Department with a minimum
twenty-four (24) hour notice in advance of interment. Undertakers are required to have
all interment orders signed by the proprietor or representative of a lot, or grave, and
presented at the Department of Public Works office at least eight working hours before
the time set for the interment. [5-5-2020]

All interments must be made in permanent containers.

The Department will receive telephone orders for opening a grave but disclaims liability
of error in such cases. In no case will a grave which contains a body be opened until a
properly signed order has been received and verified.

No interment will be made without a regular order and burial permit.

As the liability of error in names and dates is so great, undertakers must have all orders
plainly and correctly written in ink. It is important that the proprietor should personally
designate the grave to be opened in a multigrave site.

No interment will be made until all fees charged for the same have been paid. There is
an additional charge for the interment of a nonresident. [5-5-2020]

Not more than one interment will be permitted in any one grave site other than what is
provided for under § 378-14, Cremation, of these rules and regulations.

Interments will not be made on Sundays. Interments on Saturdays and legal holidays
will be charged extra. [5-5-2020]

In case of emergency arising from extreme weather conditions or other cause beyond
human control, or because of any other extenuating circumstances, the Superintendent
may at his discretion postpone making a scheduled interment and shall deposit the body
in the receiving tomb without charge until conditions permit interment.

§ 378-10 Receiving tomb.

A.

Bodies may be placed in the receiving tomb at any time, but the Superintendent reserves
the right to remove and inter the body whenever it may be deemed necessary to do so.
[5-5-2020]

While bodies are deposited in the receiving tomb, the Superintendent is forbidden to
allow any casket to be opened, except on written request from the immediate family of
the deceased and in the presence of an undertaker. In no case will a casket be opened
when in the opinion of the Superintendent the condition of the body is such as to render
it improper.



§ 378-11 Memorial structures.

A. Proprietors should consult with the Superintendent before placing orders for stonework,
~ due to the fact that there are restrictions in various sections of the ground.

B. All stonework must rest on a foundation of cement masonry which will be built by the
Department. In no case will a foundation be built either in whole or in part over the
remains of a previous interment.

C. Applications for this work must be filed with the Department and shall give full
particulars, including size.

D. Monument Dimensions:

1. In single-grave sections, monuments shall not exceed two feet, six inches (2° 6”) long
by one foot, zero inches (1’ 0”) wide at the base The base shall not exceed eight
inches (8”) in height. The monument shall not exceed three feet, two inches (3°2”) in
overall height. [5-5-2020]

2. On two-grave lots, monuments shall not exceed three feet, zero inches (3’ 0”) long by
one foot, zero inches (1’ 0”) wide at the base. The base shall not exceed eight inches
(8”) in height The monument shall not exceed three feet, two inches (3°2”) in overall
height. [5-5-2020]

3. On four-grave lots, monuments shall not exceed three feet, seven inches (3° 7) long
by one foot, one inch (1° 1”’) wide at the base. The base shall not exceed eight inches
(8”) in height. The monument shall not exceed three feet, two inches (3°2”) in overall
height. [5-5-2020]

4. All other monuments other than headstones or headstones greater than the dimensions
stated must first receive approval of the Cemetery Commission.

E. No foundations will be constructed and no stonework will be set between November 15
and April 1, or when the ground is not in the proper condition for such work.

F. No person shall deliver any material within the Cemetery except under the direction of
the Superintendent or designee(s). [5-5-2020]

G. All work must be done during the normal working hours of the Cemetery. All
contractors will be held responsible for the protection of other stones, paths, avenues,
graves, trees and shrubs. [5-5-2020]

H. Definitions. As used in this section, the following terms shall have the meanings
indicated:

FOOT STONE
A stone to mark the locations of a particular grave and shall be set at or below ground
level at the foot of the grave. No more than one foot stone measuring no more than two
feet, zero inches (2° 0”) long by one foot, zero inches (1° 0”) wide by eight inches (8”)
deep is allowed on each grave. [5-5-2020]



GRAVE MARKER
A one-piece stone set at one or all four corners of a lot to mark the location of a
particular grave. Grave markers are prohibited in single grave lots. [5-5-2020]

HEADSTONE
A stone to mark the location of a particular grave and shall be erected at the head of the

grave.

MONUMENT
Any memorial structure other than a tomb, mausoleum, headstone, foot stone or grave
marker.

I.  No raised letters or designs will be allowed on the base of any stonework where it can be
damaged by grass-cutting implements.

J. No more than one headstone or monument will be allowed on any one lot.

§ 378-12 Perpetual care.

The term "perpetual care" shall mean the maintenance of the lot or grave in reasonable
condition. This include cutting the grass at proper intervals, pruning trees and shrubs, raking
and cleaning the grounds and raising the sunken graves. Under this agreement the
Department does not bind itself to maintain, repair or replace any structure erected thereon,
nor plant ornamental flowers or shrubs, nor to regularly water the grass or flowers.

§ 378-13 Disclaimer.

The Department of Public Works will take every reasonable precaution to protect the private
property of lot and grave owners within the Cemetery from loss or damage, but it disclaims
all responsibility for loss or damage from causes beyond its control, especially from the acts
of thieves, vandals, malicious mischief makers and from the acts of Providence, including
wind, hail, snow and frost.

§ 378-14 Cremations.

A. Six cremations will be allowed per single grave where the right of burial has not been
used. Since the Commission feels that cremations do not disturb the remains of a person
already interred it will allow up to six cremations to be placed around the headstone
area.

B. Cremations must be placed in permanent containers when delivered to the Cemetery via
parcel post.



§ 378-15 Fees.
[Amended 3-15-2016; 3-29-2016; 5-5-2020]

A. Grave openings:

(1) Residents: $700.

(2) Nonresidents: $2,000.

B. Weekend funeral or excavation:

(1) Residents: $1,400,

(2) Nonresidents: $2,500.

C. Cremation interment:

(1) Residents: $300.

(2) Nonresidents: $900.

D. Weekend cremation interment: $200 in addition to regular interment fee

E. Foundations: $200.

F. Flush markers: $100.

G. Compressor for frost: $100.
H. Single-grave lot: $600.

I.  Double-grave lot: $1,200.

J. Four-grave lot: $2,400.

K. In addition to lot costs there is an additional fee of $5 for recording of deed.



Jan 01
Feb 21
May 08
Jun 19
Oct 10
Nov 24

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23,24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
31 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 61 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20, 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3.4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

2022

February
Su Mo|Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17/ 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

August
Su Mo Tu ' We Th
1 2 3 4

7 8| 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30! 31

Fr Sa
5 6

12 13
19 20
26 27

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

March

Su Mo Tu We Th
1 2 3

6 7 8 910
13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31

Fr Sa
4 5

11 12
18 19
25 26

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 1@
11 12 13 14 15 16 17|
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

USA Holidays and Observances

New Year's Day
Presidents' Day
Mother's Day
Father's Day
Columbus Day
Thanksgiving Day

Jan 17 M L King Day
Apr 15 Good Friday
May 30 Memorial Day
Jul 04 Independence Day
Oct 31 Hailloween
Dec 25 Christmas

Feb 14 Valentine's Day
Apr 17 i Easter Sunday
Jun 03 National Donut Day
Sep 05 Labor Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

ie



John and Samantha Miller 8
Vinum Wine Shop i
210B South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

May 17th 2022

Board of Selectmen; Town of Middleton, MA
Andrew Sheehan, TA

Brian Cresta

Kosta Prentakis

Rick Kassiotis

Jeff Garber

Deb Carbone

We are writing to reiterate our interest in obtaining a full liquor license at our current location;
Vinum Wine Shop at 232B South Main Street. We have heard that with the new census
Middleton’s population is now at the 10,000 threshold for an additional full liquor license.

We'’ve been in Middleton now for 7 years, and 2 years ago we moved to a bigger and
centralized location with more accessibility to residents as well as more than ample parking.
Our business has grown in our new location and we have now been able to hire employees
(including a resident of Middleton). We received multiple daily requests for spirits and have to
turn them away. Given our business model of quality wine and beer our customers are looking
to us for artisan and small batch spirits. Each of these requests sends business and dollars
outside of Middleton.

Our feeling is that the type of experience that we offer is unique to this area, and expanding our
business is beneficial to Middleton.

Thank you

/J
Samantha Miller
John Miller

Proprietors; Vinum Wine Shop



John and Samantha Miller
Vinum Wine Shop

2108 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

September 2, 2016

Board of Selectmen; Town of Middleton, MA
Andrew Sheehan, TA

Rick Kassiotis

Brian Cresta

Todd Moreschi

Kosta Prentakis

Timothy Houten

We are writing to reiterate our interest in obtaining a full liquor license at our current location;
Vinum Wine Shop at 210B South Main Street. We noticed at the most recent Board of
Selectmen meeting that there was open discussion about obtaining a 3™ liquor license in town,
and we hope that our original request from September of 2015 would still be on record (letter
attached).

Our vision for our boutique wine shop as a full liquor store is different from other concepts. We
would carry artisan spirits and continue educating the public and offering the same quality
customer service. Our feeling is that the type of experience that we offer is unique to this area,
and expanding our business is beneficial to Middleton.

Thank you

Samantha Miller
John Miller
Proprietors; Vinum Wine Shop



John and Samantha Miller
Vinum Wine Shop

210B South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

September 26, 2015

Board of Selectmen; Town of Middleton, MA
Ira Singer, TA

Christine Lindberg, Chair

Brian Cresta

Kosta Prentakis

Timothy Houten

Todd Moreschi

We are writing to you to express interest in obtaining a full liquor license at our
current location Vinum Wine Shop at 210B South Main Street. Our intent is to
offer the same caliber of high quality products, service and knowledge that we
have shown with fine wine and craft beer. If a license becomes available we would
like to immediately pursue it.

Thank you

Samantha Miller
John Miller
Proprietors; Vinum Wine Shop

C,om



uola|puad Adupoy ¢z pa1283e1s 8 0} SWU3} —SIBAS §  wW.dlJedh ¢ SonIuIuo)) drysIe[oyos
. 1seas) 1 p21283e3s 9 01 SW] —S1easS £ WIS JedA ¢ T G L
JIBYDIIAl ‘0zZe||0S RIISSI

a8eluwuy 1BYS due|gal uyor O (sZoZ ‘OE2unr)sleas ¢ wJulJeaA ¢ SONIUOD) S[IEIL, O} S[IEY

Z (p1eog 109)3S pue WIS JeIA T
pieog Sujuue|d yim 1uawiuioddy JJeuIs)y — pieog Suruue]q

julo) (€202 ‘O 2unr) sieas g
T (5zoz ‘O 2unr)1eas T wudlaeaA ¢ JOIY xe], Aitedoig redotungy
i paso88e1s aq 01 swuay —sieas uado wis Jeah ¢ 2ONIUNUO)) AB(] [RLIOWIAIA]
Aysojzoy| yonyH € pa4a88e)s aq 03 swual —sieas uado ¢  wua) Jeah ¢ SONIIIIIO ) MITADY UIIS(]
[RIOISUINUO)) PUe [eLISNPU]
~ ._mmcmmwm_\,_ Mid T- (szOz ‘Og aunf)sieas g wudl iedd g TSI
(310D auuy ‘SUBAID [eaY A
s9AoN uuy JBUSOY uewlleH ejawied ¢ (szoz ‘Og aunf)sieas € W9l Jeah ¢ [19uno) fermny
[l2U10) epui] ‘puowisag g (5z0zZ ‘0OE 2unr) s}eas €  WJd} JedA ¢ SurBy wo ounoy
-eays ueof Hou1] Apusp ’ )

Aauyis [seyoiy 0 (gz0TZ ‘OE dunr)1eas T wual JedA ¢ UOISSIUIWIO)) TOTIBAIISUO))
% pa1233e1s aq 01 SWU3) —sjeas usdo 7 WSl JedA ¢ OINIUIIO)) MITAY MBIAY
dleuipte) pieydly 0 (szoz ‘O @unr)leas T wudliedA € SIeI)SISaY JO pleogq
playusaIo ey o (Sz0z ‘Og aunr)ieas T wualaedh ¢ Yi[esH Jo preog
“JapAus oueigal suuy T (20T ‘OE2unf)s1Las 7 wudlJedA T  SRWIDIY - sjeaddy Jo pieog
1neuay weljjim o (€zoz ‘Ocaunr)1eas T wuayJeald T sjeaddy Jo pieog
ajo0) auuy O (Lzoz ‘Ogaunr)leas T wudliesh g speaddy jo pieog

paisaJajul J0uU

swiulodde(au) uyoas

¢{posu am seaqutoddy pieog 19]as
op a|doad
Auew moH

1Salalu| JO S131197




Charles D. Baker, Governor ma s D O ;
Karyn E. Poilito, Lieutenant Governor 5

Jamey Tesler, Secretary & CEO Massachusetts Department of Transportation
May 20, 2022
Katrina O'Leary
195 North Main Street ,
Middleton, MA 01949

Via email: katrina.oleary@middletonma.gov

Dear Katrina O'Leary:

Thank you for your submission to the Shared Streets and Spaces Program during the Fiscal Year
2023 application solicitation. We received a record number of applications and had many
creative projects from which to select. I am pleased to notify you that Middleton’s Equipment
Only application for “Middleton Don't Block the Walk” has been approved for $3,080.00.

Awarded municipalities must enter into a contract with MassDOT for the purchase of the
approved equipment. To initiate this contract, please review and sign the Equipment Funding
Agreement provided to you with this award letter and return it to SharedStreets(@dot.state.ma.us
as soon as possible. It is anticipated that the Notice to Proceed (NTP) for this award will be
issued by November 1, 2022 and that the deadline for equipment purchases will be December 31,
2023. MassDOT-funded costs may not be incurred until the NTP is issued. Your patience during
the contracting process is appreciated as MassDOT works to execute contracts with a large
volume of awardees.

This award is reimbursement-based, meaning that funds are provided after costs are incurred.
Please note that this is different than previous funding years. Reimbursement requests are
processed by your District State Aid Engineer in the same manner as Chapter 90 projects. Learn
more about this process as well as other implementation details on the program website at:
mass.gov/shared-streets-and-spaces-grant-program.

Please email SharedStreets(dot.state.ma.us with questions related to this award. Thank you for
your commitment to improving safety, access, and mobility for all roadway users in your
community and for your participation in the Shared Streets and Spaces Program.

Sincerely,

Qo o

Jamey Tesler
Secretary and CEO

cc: Cassandra Gascon, MassDOT Community Grants Program Administrator

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 4160, Boston, MA 02116
Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655
www.mass.gov/massdot



Correspondence and informational materials



Andrew Sheehan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

petercmoon@gmail.com

Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:56 PM

Timothy Houten; Bob Murphy; Brian Carroll; John Erickson; Annie Wilton; Paul
Richardson; Starcia Melara; Karen Mccafferty <centerrm3@aol.com>; Katrina O'leary
Andrew Sheehan

RE: Master Plan Committee - Status

[CAUTION:] This message was sent from outside of the Town of Middleton. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi,

| hope this finds you all well and getting ready for a fun summer.

As you know, there has not been much activity for the Master Plan Committee, and there has been some discussion
about disbanding the MPC until it is time to produce the next Master Plan. However, there is always the possibility that a
topic may come up which requires input from the MPC.  Andy, Katrina, and | discussed this and given the administrative
challenges that would be associated with reconstituting a town committee, we agreed to keep the MPC active (albeit in

a somewhat dormant state).

I will communicate to this group if a topic comes up that requires MPC input. Likewise, please let all of know if you
become aware of an item requiring MPC input.

Thank you for your participation and | hope you have a great summer!

Peter



